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Ginger Ellingson

From: Ginger Ellingson
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 4:15 PM
To: Ella Hinson; Emerson Hinson; Eliana Swai; Ellie Sternitzky; Alison Cunningham; Arya Nair; 

Dylan Vijan; Anvika Singhal; Neta Ricker; Kaylia Bell; Sadie Hale; Ali Amirault; Piper Danis; 
Carolyn Goertzel; Kaitlyn Kasel; Kira Seshaiah; Mina Shenoy; Ruby Stegeman; Lauren 
Suty; Yuchen Yang

Cc: Brian Hutcheson
Subject: Paramount logistics email 

Dear EPSingers and families,  
 
Thank you all so much for making the early morning rehearsals work this week! I just got off the phone with our contact 
at the Paramount and my ears are still ringing with phrases like, “your dressing room…” and “the info from New York 
is…” This is the first time The Paramount has hosted this show and worked with a youth choir! Please see below and 
attached for details about how we are going to ROCK this! Send questions my way and see you tomorrow morning.  
 
Sincerely,  
Ginger Ellingson 
 
Location/Date/Time All performances will be held at The Paramount Theatre located at 911 Pine Street. 
Please note: The Paramount has moved up the call time by 15 minutes for every call.  
 
 Thursday, December 5 (5:45pm call time) 
 Friday, December 6 @ 8:00pm (call time @ 6:45pm)                      
 Tuesday, December 10 @ 7:30pm (call time @ 6:15pm)               
 Wednesday December 11 @ 7:30pm (call time @ 6:15pm)          
 Thursday, December 12 @ 7:30pm (call time 6:15pm)                   
 Saturday, December 14 @ 2:00pm (call time @ 12:45pm)            
 Sunday, December 15 @ 1:00pm (call time @ 11:45am)               
 
Arrival location: stage door, located on 9th Ave between Pine and Pike St. at the rear end of the Paramount Building.  
Pick up location: At intermission, about one hour after the top of the show, at the stage door. (I have inquired if drop 
off/pick can be done in a loading/unloading zone or if parents must park and walk in.) 
 
Parking: The Paramount will validate parking in the 7th & Pike Garage! Drivers will receive a validation sticker 
to put on their parking ticket when they drop/pickup their student. 
 
Transportation: we will assist in arranging carpools. Everyone, please fill out this form by Friday 11/22.  
 
Attire: Singers must arrive dressed for performance in plain black shirt/pants/dress (no prints or designs 
please, no athletic clothing or denim) and long hair pulled back.  Singers may not wear any jewelry.  
  
Dressing room: we will have a dressing room for storing backpacks, etc. Please don’t bring stuff you don’t 
need.  
 
Food: The Paramount will arrange for limited snacks on performance days and dinner on dress rehearsal.  



2

 
Tickets: Parents are invited to attend the December 5 dress rehearsal –RSVP HERE.  
You may also receive two complementary tickets to a show of your choice. If you choose a show that your 
student is performing in, one of the tickets must be reserved for your student to join you after intermission. 
Please send me the name for Will Call by Dec 2. ID will be required to pick up tickets.  
 
Stipend: Each singer will get a stipend of $50 total that will be given on December 15th.  
 
Carols: If you are attending the show and want to hear the carols beforehand in the lobby, they begin thirty minutes 
before showtime and will last approximately twenty minutes. (ex. 7:30-7:50 for an 8pm show) We may wear holiday 
flare for this part. Do you have reindeer antlers? Santa hats? Jingle bell earrings? a red scarf? A holiday sweater? 


